
CHILDREN’S COMMISSIONER’S TAKEOVER CHALLENGE

Date and Time:- Wednesday, 25th April, 2018 at 5.00 p.m.

Venue:- Town Hall, Moorgate Street, Rotherham.

Membership:- Councillors Brookes, Clark, Cowles, Cusworth, Evans, 
Mallinder, Napper, Sheppard, Short, Steele (Chair) Walsh 
and Wyatt.

AGENDA

1. Welcome from Councillor Steele, Chair of the Overview and Scrutiny 
Management Board. 

2. Apologies for Absence 

3. Introduction and presentation from Rotherham Youth Cabinet - Work 
Experience (Emilia Ashton, Rotherham Youth Cabinet to present) 

4. Question and Answer Session with Schools and Partner Agencies. 

For Information:-

5. Work experience examples in 2017-18 (attached). (Pages 1 - 2)

6. Information provided for Rotherham Youth Cabinet by Jenny Lawless, Careers 
and Enterprise Co-ordinator (22nd March, 2018) (attached). (Pages 3 - 6)

 



Work experience examples in 2017-18

1 RMBC Work Experience

RMBC have offered work experience opportunities to the following Rotherham 
schools and colleges this academic year: 

School/College Type of placement 

Abbey School Grounds Maintenance 
Clifton School Catering
Newman School Transport
Rotherham College (RNN) Business Administration & ICT
St Bernard’s School       Business Administration/Grounds 

Maintenance/Libraries 
Winterhill School Business Administration 

Likely before end of academic year:

Thrybergh School Business Administration 
Wingfield School Business Administration
Wath Comp Business Administration 

2 RMBC Case Study

A young man has recently started working in housing.  He is working one day a 
week on an extended work placement which should last until June.  He is a Y14 
student (so soon to be 19 / 3rd year of 6th form) and hopes to have the 
experience and confidence to be able to apply for an apprenticeship.  He has 
the qualifications already but the placement will benefit his self-confidence and 
he is accompanied by a member of staff who assists him as needed.

3 Addison and AD-PRO 

They are working in partnership with the Department of Work and Pensions 
Careers Advisor and five of Rotherham’s Special Schools - Hilltop, Willows, 
Kelford, Newman and Abbey.

On site at Addison they have delivered 4, 12 weeks step up to employment 
taster sessions which have been very successful with students gaining valuable 
work experience in catering, retail, gardening, caretaking, component 
production and office work. From this, additional work experience sessions 
have been available term by term.  Currently 21 students are accessing 
Addison and AD-PRO employment training facilities. 

The feedback from the schools has been fantastic and the training has 
contributed to the individual’s transition in to adulthood and the “World of Work”; 
the placements are all ongoing for students to access.

Page 1 Agenda Item 5



4 Barnsley Council - Work Inspirations Week 9th – 13th April

Work Inspiration is a national, employer-led campaign that aims to make work 
experience more meaningful, relevant, and inspiring for young people. 

Barnsley Council emailed its teams to see who would be able to offer a one day 
opportunity within this week, providing a good great opportunity for children and 
young people to gain a greater understanding of the Council, whilst raising their 
ambitions and aspirations. 

Page 2



Information provided for Rotherham Youth Cabinet by Jenny Lawless, Careers & 
Enterprise Coordinator (22 March 2018)

Theme: Work Experience

1. Background

Businesses across the country are reporting that they have vacancies and skills gaps 
that they are unable to fill.

2. Context

2.1 I am the Careers and Enterprise Coordinator for Rotherham. I am one of four 
Enterprise Coordinators (EC) funded by the Careers and Enterprise Company 
and the Sheffield City Region’s (SCR) Local Enterprise Partnership (LEP).

The Careers and Enterprise Company (CEC) has been funded by the 
government to transform careers education and improve links between 
employers and schools across the country to prepare young people for the 
changing world of work and help them compete for jobs.

2.2 The Careers and Enterprise Company have carried out research and created 
reports showing:

 A young person who has 4 or more encounters with an employer is 
86% less likely to be unemployed and can earn up to 18% more 
during their career.

 Only 40% of schools are providing young people with encounters 
with employers.

 To be able to compete for jobs and help fill the skills gaps young 
people need:

 Encounters with employers. 
 Experience of workplaces and with further and higher education.
 Information about local jobs and how the school curriculum connects to 

work.  
 A Career plan tailored to their individual needs and supported by impartial 

careers guidance.
 What works in volunteering and work experience.

2.3 As the Careers and Enterprise Coordinator for Rotherham, my role is to 
coordinate the Enterprise Adviser Network programme and match volunteer 
business leaders (Enterprise Advisers) to our local schools to provide young 
people with encounters with employers and the workplace to help prepare 
young people for the changing world of work. 

The aim of the Enterprise Adviser Network programme is to work with head 
teachers and leadership teams within schools to develop their careers 
programmes by working towards the 8 Gatsby Benchmarks for gold standard 
careers guidance. 

2.4 The 8 Gatsby Benchmarks for ‘Gold Standard Careers Guidance 
(Appendix 1)

Page 3 Agenda Item 6



3. What’s working well in Rotherham

 20 schools and 2 colleges have committed to be part of the Enterprise Adviser 
Network programme.

 20+ leaders from local business have committed to work with schools to 
increase encounters with employers and experience of work places for local 
young people.

 Schools are working towards increasing the numbers of employer encounters to 
1 per year per student between Y8-13.

 Schools are working towards the 8 Gatsby Benchmarks.

4. Recommendations

Objective Action
Young people influence and contribute to 
the careers and work experience 
programmes in Schools and Colleges.

(Gatsby Benchmark 1)
Young people share their wishes and 
feelings through:
 Rotherham Youth Cabinet.
 Voice and Influence groups in 

Schools/College.
 Careers and Enterprise Adviser 

Network Meeting.
Young people understand how 
curriculum subjects link to jobs and 
careers.

(Gatsby Benchmark 4)
Head teachers, senior and business 

leaders, Enterprise Adviser Network 
work together to:

 Ensure that each student has the 
opportunity to engage with at least 
one guest speaker (Industry 
Champions) per year in Y8-13.

Young people develop the skills and 
experience they need to compete for 
jobs.

(Gatsby Benchmark 5)
Schools work with the Enterprise 

Adviser Network to:
 Provide students with access to a 

range of guest speakers, CEC 
funded career, mentoring and 
enterprise activities.

Young people develop their knowledge of 
job and career opportunities and their 
networks with employers.

Local jobs and skills gaps are filled.

(Gatsby Benchmark 6)
All partners (Schools, Business leaders, 
Local Authority, Enterprise Adviser 
Network, parents and young people) 
work together to identify local 
volunteering and work experience 
opportunities.

Page 4



5. Further Information

The National Careers Strategy – Making the most of everyone’s skills and talents 
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/66431
9/Careers_strategy.pdf 

Careers and Enterprise Company https://www.careersandenterprise.co.uk/ 

Work Experience – What works 
https://www.careersandenterprise.co.uk/sites/default/files/uploaded/careers-
enterprise-what-works-report-work-experience.pdf 

Involving young people in volunteering – What works 
https://www.careersandenterprise.co.uk/sites/default/files/uploaded/careers_enterpris
e_what_works_report_young_people_volunteering.pdf 

6. Contact details:

Jenny Lawless
Careers and Enterprise Coordinator
Rotherham Borough Council
Jenny.lawless@rotherham.gov.uk 

Page 5

https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/664319/Careers_strategy.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/664319/Careers_strategy.pdf
https://www.careersandenterprise.co.uk/
https://www.careersandenterprise.co.uk/sites/default/files/uploaded/careers-enterprise-what-works-report-work-experience.pdf
https://www.careersandenterprise.co.uk/sites/default/files/uploaded/careers-enterprise-what-works-report-work-experience.pdf
https://www.careersandenterprise.co.uk/sites/default/files/uploaded/careers_enterprise_what_works_report_young_people_volunteering.pdf
https://www.careersandenterprise.co.uk/sites/default/files/uploaded/careers_enterprise_what_works_report_young_people_volunteering.pdf
mailto:Jenny.lawless@rotherham.gov.uk


Appendix 1

The 8 Gatsby Benchmarks for Good Careers Education and Guidance 

1) A stable careers programme – Embedded programme of careers education and 
guidance that is known and understood by pupils, parents, teachers, governors and 
employers.

2) Labour market and career information (LMI) – Every pupil and their parents have 
access to quality information about future learning options and job market 
opportunities, with support from an informed adviser to make best use of available 
information.

3) Addressing the needs of each pupil – Pupils have different career guidance needs 
at different stages. Opportunities for advice and support need to be tailored to the 
needs of each pupil. A schools careers programme should embed equality and 
diversity throughout.

4) Linking curriculum learning to careers – All teachers should link curriculum 
learning with careers. STEM subject teachers should highlight the relevance of 
STEM subjects for a wide range of future career paths.

5) Encounters with employers and employees – Every pupil should have multiple 
opportunities to learn from employers about work, employment and the skills that are 
valued in the workplace. This can be through a range of enrichment activities 
including visiting speakers, mentoring and enterprise schemes.

6) Experience of workplaces – Every pupil should have first-hand experiences of 
workplace through work visits, work shadowing and/or work experience to help their 
exploration of career opportunities and expand their networks.

7) Encounters with further and higher education – All pupils should understand the 
full range of learning opportunities that are available to them. This includes both 
academic and vocational routes and learning in schools, colleges, universities and in 
the workplace.

8) Personal guidance – Every pupil should have opportunities for guidance interviews 
with a careers adviser, who could be internal (a member of school staff) or external, 
provided they are trained to an appropriate level. These should be available 
wherever significant study or career choices are being made. They should be 
expected for all pupils but should be time to meet individual needs.

Jenny Lawless Careers and Enterprise Co-ordinator 
http://www.gatsby.org.uk/uploads/education/reports/pdf/gatsby-sir-john-holman-good-
career-guidance-2014.pdf

Page 6

http://www.gatsby.org.uk/uploads/education/reports/pdf/gatsby-sir-john-holman-good-career-guidance-2014.pdf
http://www.gatsby.org.uk/uploads/education/reports/pdf/gatsby-sir-john-holman-good-career-guidance-2014.pdf

	Agenda
	5 Work experience examples in 2017-18 (attached).
	6 Information provided for Rotherham Youth Cabinet by Jenny Lawless, Careers and Enterprise Co-ordinator (22nd March, 2018) (attached).

